
White, Keith D.
3/6/2014 10:57:42 AM
Dietrich, William (william.dietrich@cpuc.ca.gov);
TransmissionCompetitiveSolicitation@CAISO.com
(TransmissionCompetitiveSolicitation@CAISO.com)
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); 
tcuccia@caiso.com (tcuccia@caiso.com)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RE: PG&E handout, Mar. 6, Stakeholder mtg. on competitive solicitation

I could not get on the webcast via either Explorer or Firefox. I submitted my info, then got the message that 
webpage would not display. At home yesterday I was able to use what appears to be the same webcast service, 
without problems (for a CAISO webinar yesterday)

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietrich, William
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2014 10:49 AM
To: TransmissionCompetitiveSolicitation@CAISO.com
Cc: tcuccia@caiso.com; MEAe@pge.com
Subject: PG&E handout, Mar. 6, Stakeholder mtg. on competitive solicitation

Hi, anyone receiving this,

I'm on the telephone, but not WebEx for today's CAISO stakeholder mtg. on competitive solicitation 
improvements.

PG&E's transmission manager just handed out a one page PowerPoint that I would like to see. Would you please 
e-mail that to me?

Thanks!

Bill Dietrich 
Energy Division 
CPUC

SB GT&S 0318909
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